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- San Jose, California.

- comparable to San Francisco mansions.
lass and art glass.
sh basement, first, and second
Five first floor rooms - five
brick - rustic shingles - stone.

Reroofed with composition in early 30's.
ont and rear doors - permitting access and
that has since been omitted.
edge to alley - partly removed to permit exit

M ot

floors,
second floor.

h

Peter Loeb uss to Mr. Gorin, President of Millikin Bank, who
sold it to 2mes 5. Baldwin, Judge Baldwin sold it to Mrs.
Jeanne Lind o be occupied by her and serve as her photographic
- studio, XN sctural changes except pillars removed on west porch
. drive, su z tillars that occupled less space. riginal pil-
lars were © that created a problem for motorists., No changes
were made 1 terior except removal of a double door to make
two rooms 1 The basement was remodelled to accommodate dark-
rooms z2nd 1labo v. Gas boiler was installed for steam heat.
Partly rewired for studio lighting requirements.
Peter Loeb ownad a foundry in Decatur. He was a representative busin-
ess man servinz as first president of Board of Trade of Decatur in 1888.
He came to ths United 3tiates from Hamburg, Germany.
The above written and submitted
by Mrs. Jeanne Lindquist in
November, 1973.
Present owner's name: Jeanne Lindquist,







.Decatur, Illinois, Sunday, June 28, 19'20

»»4,

< By James M. Dedman
Of the Herald and Review

The magnificent old home at
800 W. Prairie Ave., presently
occupied by the Jeanne Lind-
quist Salon of Photography and
also used as her home, was
built ‘in about 1887 by Peter
Loeb.

Loeb was born June 28, 18-'
at Sibersbaugh ‘in Prussia and
came to this country with his
parents in 1852 when his father
had to flee the country
pohdcal reasons.

They went to Newark, N.J.,
and a year later moved to

for

Dayton Ohio, where Loeb
learned the foundry  bus-
iness. -

Loeb joined the First Ohio
Infantry during the Civil War
and was wounded on the second
day of fighting at the Battle of |
Bull Run.

In March, 1883, Loeb ma ""1td
Caroline S. Woodman in Dayton,
Ohio.

The couple moved to Decatur
in 1876, and for 10 years Loch
was with the Haworth foun- |
‘Loeb was quite = joiner,|
belonging to the Odd Fellows,|
Knights of Pythias, Decatur
Club, Country Club and was a |

Knight Templar. But he would |
never join the GAR and gave as |
his excuse that the war was over |
end he wanted to forgst it.

. He was active in civic affairs; ;
and when Millikin was started,
he was on the board of
managers and followed the con-
struction closely. He built the
Loeb Time Building at the cor-|
ner of = Water and North
streets.

In 1886, he formed the Loeb
Foundry Co., and it was in- 1
corporated as such. }

Along about this time he built |
the mansion at 300 W. Prairie |
Ave, Nothing was spared in the |
construction. He had an archi-|
tect from San Jose, Calif. de-1
51gn the house for him.

Apparently Loeb was' afrald of
two  things: tornadoes and.
burglars. He built the house with
steel rods running verticaily and |
around it. Huge wooden beams |
were also used Wlth a brlck 6X- |
terior. . -

‘;DQCG?U!‘ Dmry -
é@%ﬁ@fs and Towers”
And Tornado-Proof

It was said at the time. that
the house “could be laid over.on

its  side Wlthcllt falhng
apart.”
To ‘F‘md off burglars Loeb hack

en elaborate alarm system .in-
stalled with a master -board. in
bis bedroom so he could tell just
where anyone “was trymg to
enfer the hoyse. *. =’

It appears that Loeb wasn’t
the best driver.in Decatur, for
when he fried to pat ‘his electrlc

in the garage he went through !

the back wall of it and .over into
his neighbor’s garden. ‘He put
news doors on the back of the

garage, which he wculd leave
open. Since he had a cireular
dme which went to either door,
he wwould - drwe “around and
around until he could make the
car stop in the garage.

The re*t of the house Was ht-
ted with unusual  things like
removable shutters, transoms ‘in
all the upstair doors and eght
fireplaces.” ;

- There ‘were. also «,al]-bell;s for
the maid from all rOOmS <= even
one under the dining rooin fable
that ‘could be operated by step-
ping om it

Flower des:g’ns ‘are
everywhere, starting with the
front porch, ecarried - through
woodwork  and onto’ the
fireplaces. All thzough the house
are little touches’ of elegance
seldom found in homes ‘today.
Stained glass is used in windows
and doors but always, with a
clear plate ‘glass part througl
1thch a person can see Clear-
The tower on the southeast
corner of the house was once
much taller, - It was  lowered
when repau' work had m be done
on it.

Each ﬁreplace. has a ciafferent
de&gn, one with: heunds, Apollo |
and Diana figures, while’ another
has lambs end shepherds. .\ |

The light oak banister: to: thg
front stairs is augmented with
quarter sawn oak panels.

Door  knobs . are ornate
reflecting - eledance of .a past
era. Mantels' are unique, ong
havmg cherr; wood anothe;-

walnut.

Tsides. )
There is an elevator that goes
irom the haseme to the attxc,
‘which (was probably used tor‘
lifting | bucheta 0: coal and’ WO
isince it is too small for a perbon
Yand yet larger than the cony
tional dum’b~waxte §
There are. several
in the baspment 3 well}
Mrs Lmdqmst restmed m 1947
ed - in to her‘

studm.
. Loeb d
his widow hved
untll she was
'October, 1929
Judge J

1ed in M i c‘1 1904 but
on in’ the house‘

Whﬂe the hous, pears. large.
on the outside, many. halls
closets take up space e on 1e m—
side.’ o
:w&ne& T80 “that - today sé
automobile could come Ainto.
t Accordmg t nmdumat 1t‘

is ideal for her photography and.
for ] her home
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Ken Kiley
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Character Adorns Old Mansion

By Jeri S. Dodson

' Of the Herald and Review

“What a magnificent waste
& space.”

“Indeed, there are an a'bun
dance of halls in the house at
300 “Pfairie Ave. .

fere’ wds mno. central
atmg when the house was
built (1887), so there are lots
of fireplaces — seven of 'em,”
says owner Jeanne Lmdqmst
“From the outside it looks
like there are lots of rooms
inside.”

*Actually,
ten.

.When Jeanne moved her
photography studio into the
“house 22 years ago, “A lot of
tHe business people thought
“d lost my mind, m

from downtawn = shel

there .are only

glaughed But she needed the
‘parking space for her studio
clients.
% “We've" Kbpt the: M
structure as it was,” she
proudly stated, “I didn’t want
te change any of the charac-
ter of the house.”
Character is
derstatement.
Eighty-two years ago, 300
West Prairie Avenue was
Peter Loeb’s dream. He
handpicked all the lumber and
bricks for the house, and
adorned ‘the windows in
glistening stained glass.
“We’re the third tenants in
the house, so it’s had good
care,” she said.
First floor is the studie, and
the huge English basement
harbors laboratory facilities

6la2slro

an un-

300 WV Prairie

and equipment for the “fami-
ly affair” studio — operated
by Mrs. Lindquist, her sister
and mother. © -

The master bedroom runs

the length of the front of the
‘house, an example of the
monstrous size of the
rooms.

“A warm wood — quartter
sawed oak’ adorns- the heavy
banister to second floor.

“The finishing has not been
touched — we’ve been very
careful.”

One of the many fireplaces
(pictured) has a bronze head
in the center rumored to be in
the image of Loeb’s wife.

A dream house full of
legend and magnificent
beauty — an awesomeness of
age.




